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Thank you, -

Michael N. Xobseff
Siskiyou County Supervisor for District 3

-------- Qriginal message --------

From: Susan Brown <susanrileybrown®gmail.com>

Date: 4/19/24 2:03 PM (GMT-08:00)

To: Brandon Criss <bcriss@co.siskiyou.ca.us>, Ed Valenzuela <evalenzuela@co.siskiyou.ca.us>, Michael Kobseff
<mkobseff@co.siskiyou.ca.us>, Nancy Ogren <nogren@co.siskiyou.ca.us>, Ray Haupt <rhaupt@co.siskiyou.ca.us>
Subject: Golden Eagle Charter School

To the Siskiyou County Board of Supervisors.

I am in full support of Golden Eagle's new use permit application. Golden Eagle is a great asset to
our community. My daughter, who graduated from Golden Eagle, benefited from the individual
support offered by this school. Golden Eagle's new location is perfect for a growing educational
facility much needed by many of our area's children. We all should be happy with Golden Eagle's
continued success and support its expansion.

Susan Brown
511 N Adams Dr, Mt Shasta, CA 968087

Susan R. Brown

CDFI Capacity Building

Small Business & Consumer Financing
Underwriting for Racial Justice

Online Program Design and Training
530-925-2530

https:/fwww.linkedin.com/in/susan-riley-brown/



Our shared Humanity is revealed through the power of Compassion.



